



City of Seattle Boards & Commissions Notice of Appointment

Appointee Name: <i>Ken Workman</i>		
Board/Commission Name: <i>Green New Deal Oversight Board</i>		Position Title: <i>Member</i>
<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Appointment OR <input type="checkbox"/> Reappointment		City Council Confirmation required? <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Yes <input type="checkbox"/> No
Appointing Authority: <input type="checkbox"/> City Council <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Mayor <input type="checkbox"/> Other: <i>Green New Deal Oversight Board</i>		Term of Position: * 5/1/2020 to 4/30/2023 <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> <i>Serving remaining term of a vacant position</i>
Residential Neighborhood: <i>West Seattle</i>	Zip Code: 98136	Contact Phone No.: [REDACTED]
Background: <p>Ken Workman is a Native American from the Duwamish Tribe and 5th generation Great-Grandson of Chief Seattle. Ken retired from the Boeing Company's Flight Operations Engineering Group where he worked as a Systems and Data Analyst, separately Ken worked for Boeing as a Tool Engineering Specialist.</p> <p>Ken is a member of the Duwamish Tribe, the first people of Seattle, and former president of Duwamish Tribal Services, the non-profit arm of the Duwamish Tribe. Ken is a former Duwamish tribal council member. Ken has worked on several 501c3 non-profit boards including Duwamish Tribal Services, the Duwamish River Cleanup Coalition, and the Southwest Seattle Historical Society Boards. Today Ken enjoys retired life where he lives both on a river east of Seattle and in West Seattle's Seaview neighborhood.</p>		
Authorizing Signature (original signature):  Date Signed (appointed): 4/12/2022		Appointing Signatory: <i>Bruce A. Harrell</i> <i>Mayor of Seattle</i>

*Term begin and end date is fixed and tied to the position and not the appointment date.

► Ken Workman



Objectives

Position - Green New Deal Oversight Board

Education

► Some College

Professional Experience

Systems and Data Analyst, Aerospace Manufacturing (2001 -2016) RETIRED

The Boeing Company (Seattle WA)

Provided Information Technology support for Boeing's Flight-Operations

Engineering group. Worked in a commercial aircraft manufacturing environment with airplane customers worldwide.

Tool Engineer Specialist, Aerospace Manufacturing (1997 -2001)

The Boeing Company (Seattle WA)

Provided manufacturing tooling and fabrication liaison expertise in a commercial aircraft manufacturing work environment.

Lead person, Aerospace Manufacturing (1975 -1994)

Sundstrand Data Control (Redmond WA)

Provided manufacturing expertise and fabrication oversight in Commercial and Military work environments.

Community Engagement

Board Member, 501C-3 (2018 -2021)

Southwest Seattle Historical Society (Seattle WA)

Provided board member services for the Southwest Seattle Historical Society a not-for-profit (501C-3) organization. Provided technical advice for the society as a Duwamish tribal member.

Board Member, 501C-3 (2015 -2020)

Duwamish River Cleanup Coalition (Seattle WA)

Provided board member services for the not-for-profit (501C-3) DRCC Coalition.

Board Advisor, 501C-3 (2016 -2018)

Southwest Seattle Historical Society (Seattle WA)

Provided technical advice for the society as a Duwamish tribal member.

Board Member/President, 501C-3 (2011 -2015)

Duwamish Tribal Services (Seattle WA)

Provided Leadership services for the not-for-profit (501C-3) arm of the Duwamish Indian Tribe

Cultural Oversight for the Duwamish Indian Tribe, raising \$funds for Tribal and Cultural operations.

Council Member, (2011 -2013)

Duwamish Indian Tribe (Seattle WA)

Provided Cultural Oversight as a member of the Duwamish Indian Tribe.

Board Member, 501C-3 (2011 -2013)

Southwest Seattle Historical Society (Seattle WA)

Provided board member services for the Southwest Seattle Historical Society.

Skills

- ▶ Native language speaker, specifically Lushootseed, the language of Seattle's First People
- ▶ Public Speaking

Green New Deal Oversight Board

19 Members: Pursuant to Ordinance 125926, members subject to City Council confirmation, three-year terms:

- 8 City Council – appointed
- 8 Mayor – appointed
- 3 Other Appointing Authority – appointed: Green New Deal Oversight Board

Roster:

*D	**G	RD	Position No.	Position Title	Name	Term Begin Date	Term End Date	Term #	Appointed By
1	F	2	1.	Member	Maria Batayola	5/1/20	4/30/23	1	Mayor
4	M	2	2.	Member	Matt Remle	5/1/20	4/30/23	1	City Council
3	M	1	3.	Member	Tomas Madrigal	5/1/20	4/30/23	1	Mayor
4	F		4.	Member (Tribal Representative)	Rachel Heaton	5/1/20	4/30/23	1	City Council
4	M	1	5.	Member (Tribal Representative)	Ken Workman	5/1/20	4/30/23	1	Mayor
1	F	3	6.	Member (Age 16-25)	Kristina Chu	5/1/20	4/30/23	1	City Council
2	M	3	7.	Member (Age 16-25)	Tyler Valentine	5/1/20	4/30/23	1	Mayor
2	F	n/a	8.	Member	Hibo Sahal	5/1/20	4/30/23	1	Board
2	M	2	9.	Environmental Justice Representative	Dennis Comer	5/1/20	4/30/23	1	Mayor
1	F	4	10.	Environmental Justice Representative	Debolina Banerjee	5/1/20	4/30/22	1	City Council
1	F	2	11.	Environmental Justice Representative	Eunice How	5/1/22	4/30/25	1	Board
1	M	7	12.	Labor Union Representative	Peter Hasegawa	5/1/20	4/30/22	1	Mayor
6	F		13.	Labor Union Representative	Emily Myers	5/1/20	4/30/22	1	City Council
	F		14.	Labor Union Representative	Andrea Ornelas	5/1/20	4/30/22	1	City Council
6	M		15.	Labor Union Representative	Keith Weir	5/1/20	4/30/22	1	Mayor
6	F	6	16.	Member	Jess Wallach	5/1/20	4/30/22	1	City Council
6	F	4	17.	Member	Nina A. Olivier	5/1/22	4/30/25	1	Board
1	F	3	18.	Member	Deepa Sivarajan	5/1/20	4/30/22	1	City Council
6	M	5	19.	Workforce Training Representative	Steve Gelb	5/1/20	4/30/22	1	Mayor

SELF-IDENTIFIED DIVERSITY CHART

(1) (2) (3) (4) (5) (6) (7) (8) (9)

	Male	Female	Transgender	NB/ O/ U	Asian	Black/ African American	Hispanic / Latino	American Indian/ Alaska Native	Other	Caucasian/ Non-Hispanic	Pacific Islander	Middle Eastern	Multiracial
Mayor	7	1			2	2	1	1		2			
Council	1	7			3		1	2		2			
Other		3			1	1				1			
Total	8	11			6	3	2	3		5			

Key:

***D** List the corresponding *Diversity Chart* number (1 through 9)

****G** List *gender*, **M**= Male, **F**= Female, **T**= Transgender, **NB**= Non-Binary, **O**= Other, **U**= Unknown

RD Residential Council District number 1 through 7 or N/A

Diversity information is self-identified and is voluntary.